Chair Heidi Hall, 1% District
Edward C. Scofield, 2™ District
Vice-Chair Dan Miller, 37 District
Susan Hoek, 4% District

Richard Anderson, 5% District

COUNTY OF NEVADA

STATE OF CALIFORNIA

BOARD OF SUPERVISORS

Julie Patterson Hunter, Clerk of the Board
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MEETING DATE: December 15, 2020

TO: Board of Supervisors
FROM: Julie Patterson Hunter
SUBJECT: Assessment Appeals Board of the County of Nevada Local Rules

RECOMMENDATION: Adopt Local Rules of the County of Nevada Assessment Appeals
Board.

FUNDING: N/A

BACKGROUND:

Article XIII, Section 16 of the California Constitution provides a county Board of Supervisors with
the authority to adopt Local Rules relating to noticing and other procedures required to facilitate
the work of a county’s assessment appeals board. The Nevada County Board of Supervisors
adopted the Assessment Appeals Board Local Rules pursuant to this constitutional authority on
September 9, 2014.

These amendments include general clean-up language and clarifications requested throughout the
year by the Assessment Appeals Board. All changes are noted in the attached red-lined version of
the Local Rules.

At its meeting of August 19, 2020, the Assessment Appeals Board, by unanimous vote, took action
to approve these amendments and forward them to the Board of Supervisors with a
recommendation to adopt.

Item Initiated by: Lelia Loomis
Approved by: Julie Patterson Hunter

Submittal Date: November 6, 2020
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